ANNUAL ANNOUNCEMENT

WOMAN'S MEDICAL COLLEGE

TORONTO.
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The ninth session of the Iaculty will be opened on Thursday,
October 1st, 1891, by an Introductory Lecture at 3 p.m. The
regular lectures will begin on October 2nd at ¢ p.m., and
will be continued for six months.

The Faculty take great pleasurc in calling attention to the
successful completion of its new college building, whic h was opened
last session. A cut of this building will be found elsewhere, = It is
one of the most complete buildings of its kind in America. = Among
other rooms it contains a large lLecture Hall, fitted with special
students’ chairs, movable blackboards, chart frames, and accommo
dating over fifty students; the Miscroscopical Laboratory, on the
1st floor, is modelled after the well-known Biological Department of

Toronto University, and each student is provided ith the requisite

space and appliances for the best work in Microscopy.  On the

same floor is the large Chemical Laboratory, fully «-qmmnwl. and
with accommodation for 37 students. Adjoining the Migroscopy
room is a commodious waiting-room, set apart entirely for the use
of the students, and provided with books and journals ; connected
with this room is a students’ lavatory.

The building formerly occupied as a College has been remodelled
and now forms the dissecting-room, being entirely separated from
the main building and thus conducing to the health and comfort of
the students.

Recognizing the great importance of the clinical study of Diseases
of Women and Children to women students, the Faculty have still
further amplified the course of instruction on these subjects by the
addition of special practical classes in Gynacology and Diseases of
Children.
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